GREENSBORO

DATE: April 12, 2018
TO: Ted Kallam, Engineering Division Manager
FROM: Kirim McGee, M/WBE Specialist

DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Inspections
SUBJECT: 2017-52 Storm Water Improvements Project

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted by Yates Construction Company, Inc. for the
2017-52 Storm Water Improvements Project. The goals established for the project were MBE 3% and
WBE 3%. Yates Construction Company, Inc. achieved MBE 2.31% and WBE 1.2%. The Company did
not meet the M/WBE goals; however it achieved the minimum 50 GFE points to be considered a
responsive bid.

Yates Construction Company, Inc. proposed to utilize the following certified M/WBE firms:

Lawn Areas, Temp. Silt Fence,
Bruce Sawyers

. Matting for Erosion Control, Seeding .20%
MBE Landscaping surry & Mulching, Plastic Safety Fence $1,713.00
MBE Martins Masonry Forsyth Brick Masonry Curb Inlet $465.00 | .05%
MBE | Harris Concrete | Guilford | COnorete Surb & Gutter, Sidewalks, 1 g1 050,00 | 2.06%
riveways

Jessie Lane’s Hauling, Rip Rap Class I, Rip Rap

. . 0

WBE Lands_caplng & Guilford Class Il $7,801.00 .89%
Trucking

WBE Carolina Guardrail Guilford | Guardrail $2,730.00 | .31%

Kirim McGee, MWBE Specialist

cc: Gwen Carter
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